

NOTICE OF MEETING

To Prin. Dr. M. S. Hujare Management Member, PDVP College Tasgaon, Dist- Sangli

Respected Sir,

It is a great pleasure to invite you for the **Third** Meeting of IQAC for the year 2022-23 is scheduled on Tuesday, 28th Feb. 2023 at 10.30am in Principal's cabin. We request you to attend the meeting. The agenda of the meeting is stated as follows:

AGENDA

- 1. To read and confirm the minutes of previous meeting.
- 2. To organize wallpaper/poster exhibitions on various themes.
- 3. To organize workshop on Vermicomposting.
- 4. To organize Industrial and Study Tours/Visits.
- 5. To conduct seminar on "Intellectual Property Rights: Copyright and Trademark"
- 6. To conduct Workshop on "Research Methodology: Start up and Innovations"
- 7. To organize Workshop on "Research Methodology: Research Article Writing"
- 8. To organize Training Programme on "Employability Enhancement and Youth Livelihood"
- 9. To conduct campus placement drive.
- 10. To organize seminar on Global Research Opportunities in Chemical Sciences.
- 11. To obtain and analyse the feedback of various stakeholders of the college.
- 12. Any extempore topic with kind permission of Honorable Principal to be discussed.

(Dr. S. R. Kulal) Coordinator, IQAC Raje Ramrao Mahavidyalaya

Jath. Dist-Sangli.



Prof. (Dr.) Suresh S. Patil VC Principal Rep Ramzo Mahavidyahya Jath, Dist. Sangali. "Dissemination of Education for Knowledge, Science and Culture" .Shikshanmaharshi Dr. Bapuji Salunkhe Shri Swami Vivekanand Shikshan Sanstha's

RAJE RAMRAO MAHAVIDYALAYA, JATH. Dist- Sangli. 416 404

INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL (IQAC)

2022-23

Sr. No.	Name	Designation	Sign
1.	Prin. (Prof.) Dr. S. S. Patil	Chairperson	satif.
2.	Prin. Dr. M. S. Hujare	Management Member	Hummer
3.	Adv. Prabhakar Jadhav	Nominated Member	Autor
4.	Adv. Rajkumar Mhamane	Nominated Member	Railw -
5.	Dr. Madan Borgikar	Nominated Member	parkal .
6.	Mr. M. H. Karennavar	Teacher Member	KAIT
7.	Dr. M. B. Sajjan	Teacher Member	Aula
8.	Dr. S. G. Gavade	Teacher Member	June
9.	Mr. R. S. Bansode	Teacher Member	Tinto
10.	Mr. H. D. Tongare	Teacher Member	Rowerty
11.	Dr. A. H. Bogulwar	Teacher Member	6
12.	Mr. M. A. More	Administrative Staff Member	ata
13.	Miss. Puja R. Mali	Student Member	Puo
14.	Dr. S. R. Kulal	Director/Coordinator	(Ptoo



"Dissemination of Education for Knowledge, Science and Culture"

.Shikshanmaharshi Dr. Bapuji Salunkhe

Shri Swami Vivekanand Shikshan Sanstha's

RAJE RAMRAO MAHAVIDYALAYA, JATH. Dist- Sangli. 416 404

INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL (IQAC)

2022-23

Attendance of meeting of IQAC, Date- ALCO2/2023

Sr. No.	Name	Designation	Sign
1.	Prin. (Prof.) Dr. S. S. Patil	Chairperson	kat-l
2.	Prin. Dr. M. S. Hujare	Management Member	(Homminan
3.	Adv. Prabhakar Jadhav	Nominated Member	Julie
4.	Adv. Rajkumar Mhamane	Nominated Member	Railay
5.	Dr. Madan Borgikar	Nominated Member	Perhog
6.	Mr. M. H. Karennavar	Teacher Member	MINT
7.	Dr. M. B. Sajjan	Teacher Member	Nites
8.	Dr. S. G. Gavade	Teacher Member	Glue
9.	Mr. R. S. Bansode	Teacher Member	and
10.	Mr. H. D. Tongare	Teacher Member	Rannet
11.	Dr. A. H. Bogulwar	Teacher Member	-55
12.	Mr. M. A. More	Administrative Staff Member	21-01
13.	Miss. Puja R. Mali	Student Member	Quio
14.	Dr. S. R. Kulal	Director/Coordinator	egnit



Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) Minutes of the Meeting-03

The Third meeting of all the members of the Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) was held on Tuesday, 28th Feb. 2023 at 10.30 am in the Principal's cabin. It was chaired by I/C Prin. Dr. S. S. Patil.

Proceedings

The meeting started with welcome note by IQAC Coordinator, Dr. S. R. Kulal Subject-1 Read and Confirm the minutes of the proceeding of the last meeting. Res. No.-1 The minutes of the last meeting was read. The committee confirmed the minutes of previous meeting unanimously. Subject-2 To organize wallpaper/poster exhibitions Res. No.-2 It was resolved to organize Poster presentation/ wallpaper/poster exhibitions competition Subject-3 To organize workshop on Vermicomposting Res. No.-3 It was resolved to organize workshop on Vermicomposting Subject-4 To organize Shivaji University Inter-zonal Cycling Competition It was discussed and decided to organize Shivaji University Inter-zonal Res. No.-4 Cycling Competition To organize Industrial and Study Tours/Visits Subject-5 Res. No.-5 The resolution was passed to organize Industrial and Study Tours/Visits. To conduct Workshop on "Intellectual Property Rights: Copyright and Subject-6 Trademark" It was unanimously decided to conduct Workshop on "Intellectual Res. No.-6 Property Rights: Copyright and Trademark". To conduct Workshop on "Research Methodology: Start up and Subject-7 Innovations". It was finalized to conduct Workshop on "Intellectual Property Rights: Res. No.-7 Copyright and Trademark". Subject-8 To organize Workshop on "Research Methodology: Research Article Writing" It was decided to organize Workshop on "Research Methodology: Res. No.-8 Research Article Writing" To organize One Week Training Programme on "Employability Subject-9 Enhancement and Youth Livelihood" It was finalized to organize One Week Training Programme on Res. No.-9



"Employability Enhancement and Youth Livelihood"

Subject-10	To conduct POOL CAMPUS DRIVE in the college		
Res. No10	It was resolved to conduct POOL CAMPUS DRIVE in the college.		
Subject-11	To organize seminar on "Global Research Opportunities in Chemical Sciences"		
Res. No11	Resolution was passed to organize seminar on Global Research Opportunities in Chemical Sciences		
Subject-12	To obtain and analyse the feedback of various stakeholders of the college		
Res. No12	For the enrichment of academic performance and ambience of the college, it was unanimously finalized to obtain and analyse the feedback of various stakeholders of the college.		
Subject-13	Any other related issues with kind permission of Honorable Principal to be discussed.		
Res. No13	It was assured that there was no any extempore topic or issue.		

The third meeting was ended with the Vote of Thanks to the Chair person and members by Dr. S. R. Kulal, Coordinator of IQAC.

(Dr. S. R. Kulal) Coordinator, IQAC Raje Ramrao Mahavidyalaya Jath. Dist-Sangli.



Prof. (Dr.) Suresh S. Patil Vc Principal Raje Ramrao Mahavidyahya Jath, Dist. Sangali.

Action Taken Report

- 1) The minutes of the earlier meeting were confirmed unanimously.
- 2) Wallpaper/poster exhibitions were organized by many departments in the college.
- 3) Workshop on Vermicomposting was organized on 24-11-2022.
- Gymkhana Department and Shivaji University jointly organized Shivaji University Interzonal Cycling Competition on 23-01-2023.
- 5) Many department of the college successfully organized Industrial and Study Tours/Visits.
- IQAC successfully organized Workshop on "Intellectual Property Rights: Copyright and Trademark" on 04-02-2023.
- IQAC successfully organized Workshop on Workshop on "Research Methodology: Start up and Innovations" on 04-02-2023.
- IQAC successfully organized Workshop on "Research Methodology: Research Article Writing" on 04-02-2023.
- Placement Cell, IQAC in collaboration with Nandi Foundation and Mahindra Pride Classroom jointly organized One Week Training Programme on "Employability Enhancement and Youth Livelihood" was successfully organized from 06-02-2023 to 12-02-2023.
- 10) POOL CAMPUS DRIVE was organized on 08-02-2023 in the college.
- 11) Department of Chemistry successfully organized seminar on "Global Research Opportunities in Chemical Sciences" on 14-02/2023.
- 12) Feedback from various stakeholders such as Students, Teachers, Alumni and Employers were obtained and analysed. Further the suggestions given in the feedback were executed. The feedback links and details of obtained feedback are displayed on the college websites.
- 13) Any extempore topic with kind permission of Honorable Principal to be discussed.

(Dr. S. R. Kulal) Coordinator, IQAC Raje Ramrao Mahavidyalaya Jath. Dist-Sangli.



Prof. (Dr.) Suresh S. Patil

VC Principal Raje Rammo Mahavidyahiya Jath, Dist. Sangali.